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March 22, 2012

MILITARY BASE RFP

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
Is this a new requirement or is there an incumbent?
This is a new procurement. There is no firm currently performing these services.

Does ESD expect full-time support for the base year or can bidders propose a
shorter time line for delivering on the tasks in the RFP?

Tasks A, B, and C should be done in a shorter time-frame, and D will need to
occur throughout the year.

Are there any requirements for key personnel positions?

There are no specific requirements although relevant experience is a selection
criterion.

What is the primary place of performance?

ESD does not require consultants to be on-site. Most meetings with ESD and

New York State will take place in Albany or NYC. Visits to bases will occur as
needed.

On page 4 (IV.A.5) it says list the firm’s and subconsultants’ lobbying State or
federal lobbying registration if applicable- please clarify what specific
information is needed for this request? ¥

If the firm or subcontractor is a registered Federal or State (any & all) lobbyist,
please provide all lobbyist registration information; such as a registration
number, if any.



